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May 31, 2016 

 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING     

Tier Two Facilities Meeting 

    
 
TO:  Members of the Board of Education 
  Tier Two Facilities Committee Members 
 
FROM:  Dr. Judy Wiegand, Superintendent 
 
RE:  Tier Two Facilities Meeting 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Unit #4 Board of Education Tier Two Facilities Meeting has 
scheduled its meeting beginning at 6:00 p.m. on Thursday, June 2, 2016 in the Board Room of the 
Mellon Administrative Center, 703 South New Street, Champaign, Illinois.    
 
Agenda 
 

 Public Comment 

 Communications/Correspondence 

 District Financial Presentation 

 Public Comment 
 
 
 
c: News Gazette 
 News Director   WCIA-TV 
 News Director   WICD-TV 
 News Director   WDWS/WHMS Radio 
 News Director   WLRW/WIXY 
 News Director   WPGU 
 News Director   WAND-TV 
 News Director   WILL-Radio 
 Senior Producer WILL-TV 
 News Director   WGKC/WQQB/WZNF 
 News Director   WBCP-Radio 
 News Director   Daily Illini 
 President  CFT 
 President  CESP 


